
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: January 30, 2023   
 
RE: 915 and 923 Johnson Street (permit application # T2023-0021) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo Limbo 
tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following: 
 

  Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba) 
 

 

 

Photo showing location of tree, street view. 



 

Looking down the property line, photo of tree trunks. 

915 

923 



 

Looking down proper line, photo of main canopy branches.  



 
 

 

Photo of 

main canopy 

branches, 

view 1 from 

915 Johnson 

Street.  

Photo of 

trunk and 

base of tree 

from 915 

side, view 1. 



 

Photo of base of tree, trunk, and crotch area with main canopy branches from 915 side of tree. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

trunk and 

base of tree, 

view 1 from 

915 side. 

 

Photo of 

main 

canopy 

branches, 

view 2 from 

915 side.  

 



 
 

 

Photo of 

exterior 

wall at 

915 

nearest to 

tree-no 

cracks 

observed. 

Photo showing 

location of tree 

in relation to 

structure, 

exterior wall at 

915. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of 

tree on 

915 side 

of tree. 

Photo of 

decayed 

root area 

on 915 

side of 

tree 

showing 

nest of 

carpenter 

ants. 



 
 

 

 

Close up 

photo of 

decayed root 

area on 915 

side of tree. 

 

Photo of two 

old cut areas 

with decay, 

915 side of 

tree, view 1. 



 

 
 

 

Photo of 

two old cut 

areas with 

decay, 915 

side of tree, 

view 2. 

 

Close up photo 

of old cut decay 

area 1. 



 
 

 
 

Photo 

showing 

length of 

stick that 

penetrated 

the decay of 

cut area 1 

(approx. 6-8 

inches).   

Photo 

showing 

measuring 

stick in 

decay area 2. 



 
 

 

Photo 

showing 

length of 

stick that 

penetrated 

the decay of 

cut area 2 

(approx. 12 

inches).   

 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy 

from 

915. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

whole tree 

from 923 

Johnson. 

Photo of 

trunk and  

canopy 

branches 

from 923. 



 
 

 
 

Photo of 

trunk and 

base of tree 

from 923. 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy 

from 923. 



 
 

 

Photo of old 

cut decay areas 

1 and 2 from 

923.  

Photo of main crotch 

area of tree. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

trunk 

and base 

of tree 

from 

923. 

Photo 

from 923 

side of   

tree-

pointing 

to area 

where 

decay and 

carpenter 

ant nest 

observed 

on the 

915 side.  



 
 

 

Two 

photos 

showing 

decay 

and 

active 

termites 

from 

base 

area of 

tree. 



 

The Tree Check Sonic Wave Tree Decay Detector that the representative for 

the properties used to measure the decay in the trunk of the tree. 

 



 
 

 
 

 

Two photos 

of the 

readings 

from the 

Tree Check 

Sonic Wave 

Tree Decay 

Detector 

showing 

decay in one 

side of the 

trunk. 



Diameter: 25.4”  
Location: 60% (growing on property line in fence, within 10 feet of 
structure, canopy impacted by larger ficus tree)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor with future declining of 
tree, live termites and carpenter ants found in a root at base of tree, decay 
in two old cuts in canopy/trunk area.  The Tree Check Sonic Wave detector 
indicated decay in trunk along side of tree.)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter =  17.7 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
Property owner submitted additional information regarding damage to 

structure from tree/termites. 
 
 



 

Additional 

Information  

 
Photos and additional 

information submitted by 

property owner. 
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Karen DeMaria

From: Richard warwick <rbwbusman@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 6:51 PM
To: Carl Van Rooy; Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 915/923 Johnson Street
Attachments: Terminx letter on 915 Johnson.docx; 915 Johnson FLoor damage.jpg; 915 Johnson Wood damage 

out side beam.jpg; 915 Johnson gumbo Limbo tree infested subteranians.jpg

Hi Karen,  
 
    Attached is the info you requested. Pictures of the damage and a picture of the tree infestation. The 
subterraneans were noticed when the floor covering in the master bedroom started buckling, they were eating the 
glucose on the floor lining according to pest control. . We called Hammer Head, Orkin  and Terminix who all confirmed 
the existence of subterraneans and all indicated the tree was the primary source. I have also attached a letter from 
Terminix, whom we have contracted to help with the issue, indicating the tree is the source and should be removed to 
prevent further damage. We understand  replacement trees will be required. 
 
915 Johnson St  (Van Rooys) 
 
Sincerely, 
Rick Warwick 
305 360 2021 
 
On Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 5:14 PM Carl Van Rooy <CVanRooy@vanrooy.com> wrote: 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest‐fl.gov> 
Date: January 27, 2023 at 3:44:37 PM EST 
To: Sean C <keystreeman@gmail.com>, Carl Van Rooy <CVanRooy@vanrooy.com> 
Subject: 915/923 Johnson Street 

  

Sean and Carl: 

  

I am reviewing the application to remove the large Gumbo Limbo tree located on the property line with 
923 Johnson.  The application state that the tree is infested with termites and the tree is causing 
damage to structure.  I did a site visit yesterday and I did not see any evidence of subterranean 
termites or any signs of a termite infestation.  I did notice that there are two old cuts where there 
might be dry wood termites but I was not able to look closely at those areas. 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Please submit any documentation you might have showing a termite infestion in the tree and any 
evidence showing potential damage to the structure. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Karen 

  

  

  

  

Karen DeMaria 

Urban Forestry Manager 

Certified Arborist FL-6585A 

City of Key West 

305-809-3768 

  

 

  

 

  

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam. 









 

 

The home at 1915 Johnson Street needs their tree 

removed on right side of home because of 

subterranean termite activity and damage to the 

tree.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Billy Jones  

Home Inspector  

Terminix 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 


















